Joanna Koniuszewski (DELWP)

From: Jon Brock <Jon.Brock@erm.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 10:44 AM

To: Development Approvals (DELWP)

Cc: Sam D Mason (DELWP)

Subject: Planning Permit No.: PL-SP/05/0461/C - Amendment Request pursuant to section 971 of P&E Act
1987

Attachments: LAL LAL WINDFARM Application-to-Amend-a-Planning-Permit_Minister.pdf; S971 Amendment

Letter - LAL LAL WINDFARM - Aviation Lighting _ 14.10.2021.pdf; Permit No. PL-SP-05-0461-C
issued 30.04.09 (amended 20.03.17, 23.04.18 & 27.09.18).pdf

Importance: High

Categories: s72 Amendments

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.

Please find attached an amendment request for your consideration and approval.

Please note | was unable to lodge this via DELWP’s online portal, possibly due to the multiple titles involved and as it
is a section 971 amendment request ?

Can you please forward a tax invoice so that my client can pay the required statutory fee.

ADVERTISED
Cheers PLAN

Jon Brock
Senior Advisor
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